
From:
To: @scottishseafarm.com
Cc:
Subject: APHA Scallastle
Date: 16 October 2020 12:57:00

Good afternoon 

In preparation for our meeting, may I ask to get a full report, including any action taken 

Any feedback from the company vet is welcome.
Please include the site Fish Health plan with reports of monitoring and investigation of
disease/consequential actions taken when required.

Also: do you have any production feedback from depopulation?(rejected/damaged fish
etc…).

As mentioned yesterday over the phone, I’m trying to arrange this meeting with FHI-
Marine Scotland. Most reasonable date should be Thursday the 22nd, but I’ll confirm this
on Monday. I’ll really appreciate if we can have this required documentation available
before the meeting.

Can I also please ask for a quick reply to this email confirming the timescale of the
depopulation at the site for this production? When did it started? Could you confirm is

going to be completed by this Sunday (18th of October).

Thanks,

Kind regards,

APHA Perth Field Services

Animal and Plant Health Agency (APHA)

Telephone:  Mobile:  | Email:
@apha.gov.uk  Working Pattern: 

Website: www.gov.uk/apha | Twitter: @APHAgovuk   | Facebook: aphagov

Address: APHA Perth, Strathearn House, Broxden Business Park,
Lamberkine Drive, Perth, PH1 1RX.
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